THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF VERNON

MEMORANDUM
TO: Will Pearce, Chief Administrative Officer FILE: 0530-01
PC: Kevin Poole, Director, Community Safety, Lands DATE: November 21, 2022
and Administration
FROM: Jennifer Bruns, Manager, Legislative Services

SUBJECT: ACTING MAYOR SCHEDULE AMENDMENT

At the Inaugural Meeting of Council, held on November 7, 2022, the following resolution was
carried:

THAT Council appoints the following Acting Mayors for the remainder of 2022 and
2023:

December 2022 - Councillor Mund
January 2023 - Councillor Quiring
February 2023 - Councillor Gares
March 2023 - Councillor Durning
April 2023 - Councillor Guy

May 2023 - Councillor Fehr

June 2023 - Councillor Gares

July 2023 - Councillor Quiring
August 2023 - Councillor Mund
September 2023 - Councillor Durning
October 2023 - Councillor Guy
November 2023 - Councillor Fehr
December 2023 - Councillor Mund”

Councillor Quiring and Councillor Gares have since requested to swap January and February
Acting Mayor responsibility; a resolution of Council will be required to amend the schedule
accordingly.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT Council appoint Councillor Gares as Acting Mayor for January 2023 and Councillor
Quiring as Acting Mayor for February 2023 as outlined in the memorandum titled “Acting Mayor
Schedule Amendment” dated November 21, 2022 and respectfully submitted by the Manager,
Legislative Services.

Respectfully submitted:
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